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From:                                             Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]
Sent:                                               Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:33 AM
To:                                                  'Ida Porter'
Subject:                                         RE: 2BE-BEL----Screening Required
 
Ida,
 
From our initial review of the file, it does appear that it will require screening.  The NIRB sent out correspondence on to the
Proponent and cc’d INAC, QIA and your office on April 20, 2011. We have not yet received a referral from either INAC or QIA. 
Once we receive a formal referral we will commence screening.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 867 983 4603.
 
Regards,
 
Tannis Bolt
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May-04-11 10:31 AM
To: NIRB Admin
Cc: gordonmackinnon@gmail.com
Subject: 2BE-BEL----Screening Required
 
Good morning,
 
Please confirm if screening is required for the 2BE-BEL----project, I have attached a copy of the application and a map.
 
Regards,
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